



E's CASTING choices

AMIRI



Maisie Willams

<https://m.imdb.com/name/nm1954240/>



Teresa Palmer

<https://m.imdb.com/name/nm3586035/>

Commented [DS1]: I like Teresa Palmer for the character of Heidi Fisk.

COMMODORE KATHRYN FREISLER



Nicole Kidman

<https://m.imdb.com/name/nm0000173/>



Alyssa Sutherland

<https://m.imdb.com/name/nm1451415/>



Lena Headey

<https://m.imdb.com/name/nm0372176/>

PETTY OFFICER - LACHLAN HUNT



Liam Hemsworth

<https://m.imdb.com/name/nm2955013/>

COXSWAIN EID



Tyler Posey

<https://m.imdb.com/name/nm0692677/>

Commented [DS2]: LH could do it. Would he? Maybe.

TEICHER



Ian McShane

<https://m.imdb.com/name/nm0574534/>

LT. COMMANDER MICHAEL DOWD



MATT NABLE.

Commented [DS3]: Never thought of IM's dynamic for this role. He doesn't seem academic, scientific enough but hey he is an actor.